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From: Rae L Voss <RAE_L_VOSS@progressive.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 10:34 AM

To: Comments Mailbox

Subject: [External]Remote Proceedings

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Judiciary organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Good morning and thank you for accepting comments from the Bar on continuing certain proceedings virtually.

| am writing to suggest that the following proceedings be continued in a virtual/remote format:
Civil Arbitration

Motion Hearings

Small claims trials

Special civil trials

Case management conferences

Settlement Conferences

Thank you so much!

Rae Voss, Esquire
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